RABAIL CHANDIO

Phone: (515) 294-6181 rchandio@iastate.edu

https://www.econ.iastate.edu/people/rabail-chandio

www.rabailchandio.com

518 Farmhouse Ln 481 Heady Hall Ames, IA 50011

TABLE OF CONTENTS	
Professional Experience	2
Education	2
Research	2
Research Interests	2
Peer-Reviewed Articles	2
Working Papers	2
Works in Progress	2
Research Conference Presentations and Invited Seminars	3
Extension and Outreach	
Extension Web Portals	2
Extension Conference Organized	2
Extension Information Files	2
Videos & Podcasts	2
Select Media Mentions and Interviews	5
Engagements with External Stakeholders	6
Extension/ Outreach Policy Briefs	θ
Extension/Outreach Articles	
Extension/Outreach Presentations	8
Teaching	
Iowa State University	g
The Ohio State University	g
Student Advising	10
Honors and Awards	11
Grants	11
Service and Leadership	11
Professional Affiliations	12

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Assistant Professor, Department of Economics; Iowa State University Extension and Outreach; Center for Agricultural and Rural Development, Iowa State University

Aug 2023 – present

EDUCATION

PhD in Agricultural, Environmental & Development Economics

The Ohio State University Aug 2023

Advisors: Dr. Ani Katchova and Dr. Leah Bevis

MS in Agricultural, Environmental & Development Economics

The Ohio State University Aug 2020

BSc (Hons.) in Economics and Mathematics

Lahore University of Management Sciences June 2018

Graduated with High Distinction

RESEARCH

Research Interests

Land Economics, Agricultural Policy, Agricultural Finance, Applied Microeconometrics

Peer-Reviewed Articles

Chandio, R., and A.L. Katchova. 2024. "Similarities in the USDA International Baseline Projections." *Journal of the Agricultural and Applied Economics Association*, *3*(3), 505-521.

Chandio, R., A.L. Katchova, D. Subedi, and A.K. Giri. "Government Payments and Farm Debt Utilization during the Pandemic" *Agricultural Finance Review*, forthcoming.

Working Papers

Chandio, R. "Inverse Productivity-Size and the Green Revolution." Revisions requested.

Yasin, A., R. Chandio. "Tweeting Inflation: Real-Time Expectations from Social Media Insights"

Chandio, R. "Conflicts and Conservation in the Amazon."

Works in Progress

Chandio, R., A. Shew, C. Tester, and C. Fiechter. "Farmland Price and Ownership Regulations"

Chandio, R. and Lacy, K. "Measuring Consolidation in Livestock Farms with the Share-Weighted Size Index"

Yoch, B., and R. Chandio. "Inflation Expectations and Land Values"

Wilson, C., and Rabail Chandio. "Role of Foreign Interest in US Farmland Markets."

Chandio, R. "Corporate Ownership of Farmland"

Zhining, S., R. Chandio, and A.L. Katchova. "Herding in the WASDE"

Research Conference Presentations and Invited Seminars

(* indicates presenter among co-authors, ^indicates graduate student co-author)

- 1. **Chandio, R.*** and K. Lacy. "Measuring Consolidation in Livestock Farms with the Share-Weighted Size Index." Selected paper, AAEA Annual Meeting, Denver, CO, July 27-29, 2025.
- 2. **Chandio, R.***, A. Shew, C. Tester, and C. Fiechter*. "Farmland Price and Ownership Regulations." Selected paper, AAEA Annual Meeting, Denver, CO, July 27-29, 2025.
- 3. Yasin, A., and **R. Chandio***. "Tweeting Inflation: Real-time Expectations from Social Media Insights." Selected Paper, Annual Meetings of the Midwest Economic Association, Kansas City, MO, March 21-23, 2025.
- 4. Yoch, B*^., and **R. Chandio**. "Inflation Expectations and Farmland Values." Selected Paper, Annual Meetings of the Midwest Economic Association, Kansas City, MO, March 21-23, 2025.
- 5. Yasin, A., and **R. Chandio***. "Tweeting Inflation: Real-time Expectations from Social Media Insights." Selected Paper, NC1177 Conference on Agricultural and Rural Finance Markets in Transition, Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis, MO, October 15-16, 2024.
- 6. **Chandio, R.*** "Farm Ownership Regulations and Size Distribution." Selected Poster, AAEA Annual Meeting, New Orleans, LA, July 28-30, 2024.
- 7. Zhining, S.*, **R. Chandio**, and A.L. Katchova. "Herding in the WASDE." Selected Poster, AAEA Annual Meeting, New Orleans, LA, July 28-30, 2024.
- 8. Sharp, O.*, **R. Chandio**. "Support for Beginning Farmers through the Farm Bills." Selected Presentation, ISU Annual Symposium on Undergraduate Research and Creative Expression, Ames, IA, April 18, 2024.
- 9. **Chandio, R.*** "Farmland Trends and Ownership". *Midwest Agriculture Conference*. Invited presentation. Federal Reserve Bank of Chicago, IL, November 28, 2023.
- 10. **Chandio, R.***, A.L. Katchova, D. Subedi, A.K. Giri. "Impact of Interest Rate and Government Payments on Farm Debt." Selected Paper, AAEA Annual Meeting, Washington DC, July 23-25, 2023.
- 11. **Chandio, R.*** and A.L. Katchova. "Sources of Bias in the USDA Baseline Projections." Selected Paper, NC1177 Conference on Agricultural and Rural Finance Markets in Transition, Federal Reserve Bank of Detroit, MI, October 17-18, 2022.
- 12. **Chandio, R.*** and A.L. Katchova. "Sources of Bias in the USDA Baseline Projections." Selected Paper, AAEA Annual Meeting, Anaheim, CA, July 31-August 2, 2022.
- 13. **Chandio, R.** and L. Bevis*. "Long-term Impacts of the Green Revolution in India" Selected Paper, AAEA Annual Meeting, Anaheim, CA, July 31-August 2, 2022.
- 14. Chandio, R.* "Conflicts and Conservation in the Amazon." Selected Paper, AAEA Annual Meeting,

- Anaheim, CA, July 31-August 2, 2022.
- 15. Katchova, A.L.*, S. Bora, **R. Chandio**, and K. Ding. "The Accuracy and Informativeness of Agricultural Baselines." Brown Bag Seminar, USDA-ERS, July 6, 2022.
- 16. **Chandio, R.*** and A.L. Katchova. "Herding in the USDA Baseline Projections." Selected Paper, NCCC- 134 Conference on Applied Commodity Price Analysis, Forecasting and Market Risk Management, St Louis, MO, April 25-26, 2022.
- 17. **Chandio, R.*** and L. Bevis. "Winners and Losers in India's Green Revolution" Edward F. Hayes Graduate Research Forum, The Ohio State University, Columbus, OH, March 4, 2022.
- 18. Katchova, A.L.*, S. Bora*, **R. Chandio***, K. Ding, X. Fang. "Evaluating the USDA Agricultural Baseline Projections." Online Briefing to USDA-ERS MTED Administrators, December 14, 2021.
- 19. **Chandio, R.*** "The Cost of Saving the Amazon." Online Summer Workshop in Environment, Energy, and Transportation (OSWEET). Online Invited Seminar, December 3, 2021.
- 20. **Chandio, R.*** "Conflicts and Conservation in the Amazon." Online Development Workshop, University of Georgia, October 22, 2021.
- 21. **Chandio, R.*** "The Cost of Saving the Amazon." Edward F. Hayes Graduate Research Forum, The Ohio State University, Columbus, OH, April 9, 2021.

EXTENSION AND OUTREACH

Extension Web Portals

Iowa Farmland Portal at https://farmland.card.iastate.edu/

- Annual ISU Land Value Survey: https://farmland.card.iastate.edu/isu-survey/

Extension Conference Organized

Annual Soil Management and Land Valuation Conference, 2024 & 2025

Attendance: ~200 farm managers, appraisers, agricultural lenders

Topics: Agricultural Economy Outlook, Farmland and Equipment Values, Agricultural Carbon Credits Program, Farm Bill, Agricultural Trade and the Agricultural Economy, Weather Outlook, Fertilizer Prices, Conservation Easements, Crop and Livestock Market Outlook, Tenure and Transition Trends, Ag Law Update

Extension Information Files

Annually Updated every December

- Chandio, R. "<u>Iowa Land Value Survey Iowa State University</u>" Ag Decision Maker Information File C2-70, Iowa State University Extension and Outreach
- 2. Chandio, R. "<u>Historical Iowa Farmland Value Survey by County</u>" Ag Decision Maker Information File C2-72, Iowa State University Extension and Outreach

Videos & Podcasts

- 2024 ISU Land Value Survey from ISUCALS on Vimeo and YouTube.
- 2023 ISU Land Value Survey from ISUCALS on Vimeo and YouTube.
- U.S. Farm Report 09/21/24 Marketing Discussion from Iowa State University.

Select Media Mentions and Interviews

[Full list can be found at: https://rabailchandio.com/extension/media-mentions/]

2025

- 1. AM 540 KWMT Radio. "Land market policies, technology, and expectations." Interviewed by Josh Mason. April 29, 2025.
- 2. Marketplace. "Farm bankruptices are on the rise." April 25, 2025.
- 3. Iowa Farmer Today. "Push and pull on land values." April 19, 2025.
- 4. Iowa Farmer Today. "Land values level off as farm incomes drop." April 18, 2025.
- 5. AM 540 KWMT Radio. "Land values, tariffs, and farm consolidation." Interviewed by Josh Mason. April 15, 2025.
- 6. Farm Progress. "Farm business planning: Latest insights and trends." January 31, 2025.
- 7. KCRG. "More young farmers seeking college degrees despite rising tuition." January 29, 2025.
- 8. Iowa Public Radio. "Foreign ownership of U.S. farmland." January 27, 2025.
- 9. Agriculture.com. "Nearly 42,000 acres of farmland sold to Mormon Church for \$289 million." January 25, 2025.
- 10. Raccoon Valley Radio. "According to ISU Extension land value survey, value of Guthrie County land drops from 2023 to 2024." January 31, 2025.
- 11. Belmond Independent. "Local farmland values fall 6%." January 2, 2025.

2024

- 12. Interviews and Press for 2024 Land Value Survey
- 13. Ag Web's Farm Journal. "Yes, the Farmland Market is Shifting, but that doesn't Necessarily Mean Prices are Falling." Interviewed by Tyne Morgan.
- 14. U.S. Farm Report College Road Show. "<u>U.S. Farm Report 09/21/24 Marketing Discussion from Iowa State University</u>." (Available on <u>YouTube</u>). Interviewed by Tyne Morgan. September 21, 2024.
- 15. Marketplace Morning Report. "Is the farm economy in a recession?" Interviewed by Savannah Maher. September 6, 2024.
- 16. Iowa Public Radio. "After hitting record highs, farmland prices expected to drop in 2024." Interviewed by John Wannamaker. July 22, 2024.
- 17. WHO Radio- The BigShow. "Slowing Land Values." Interviewed by Bob Quinn. May 30, 2024
- 18. AM 540 KWMT Radio. "Land Markets in 2024." Interviewed by Duane Murley. May 6, 2024
- 19. Ag Update (Illinois Farmer Today). "<u>Farmland Values Increase at Slower Rate with Tighter Profits</u>." April 20, 2024.
- 20. Ohio Ag Manager. "Ohio Farmland Trends and Preservation." April 18, 2024.
- 21. Ohio Ag Manager. "Foreign Investments in Ohio Farmland." April 15, 2024.
- 22. Agriculture. "Sought-After Iowa Farm Hits the Auction Block." March 26, 2024.
- 23. Agriculture. "Western Iowa Farmland Sells for \$29,600 per Acre." February 27, 2024.
- 24. Chicago Fed Insights. "Farmers Still the Primary Owners of Farmland, Midwest Ag Conference Attendees Are Told." January, 2024.

2023

 Missouri Farmer Today. "Year in Review: Farmers Face Dry Fields and Delayed Farm Bill." December 30, 2024.

- 26. Interviews and Press for 2023 Land Value Survey.
- 27. Farm Bureau Spokesman. "<u>Voice for Farmland Values</u>" December 20, 2023. Interviewed by Bob Bjoin.
- 28. KWQC News. "Farmland Values Decline" December 31, 2023. Interviewed by Matt Christensen.
- 29. Ag Update (Iowa Farmer Today). "Land Ownership Trends Toward Older Farmers." December 8, 2023.
- 30. Agriculture. "Foreign Buyers Pay a Premium for U.S. Farmland, Says Analyst." November 29, 2023
- 31. Missouri Farmer Today. "Several factors go into farmland buying decisions." November 6, 2023.

2022

- 32. Ohio Ag Manager, Financial Analysis and Performance of Ohio Farms, October 12, 2022
- 33. Ohio's Country Journal Online Edition, <u>Farm Income Enhancement Program studies accuracy of</u> agricultural baselines, April 4, 2022.

Engagements with External Stakeholders

Iowa Chapter of the American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers. Academic Vice President (2023-present).

Extension/ Outreach Policy Briefs

(^ denotes graduate students)

- 1. Sharma^, V., R. Chandio, and A.L. Katchova. 2024. "<u>Foreign Investment in Ohio Farmland</u>" Report, Department of Agricultural, Environmental, and Development Economics, The Ohio State University.
- 2. Fang, X.^, Z. Sun^, A.L. Katchova, and R. Chandio. 2024. "Ohio Farmland Trends and Preservation" Report, Department of Agricultural, Environmental, and Development Economics, The Ohio State University.
- 3. Chandio, R. 2023. "2023 lowa State University Land Value Survey: Overview." CARD working paper 23-WP 655, lowa State University Extension and Outreach, Center for Agricultural and Rural Development.
- 4. Chandio, R., A.L. Katchova, A.K. Giri, D. Subedi, and N. Paulson. 2023. "<u>Trends in Ohio Government Payments during the COVID-19 Pandemic.</u>" Report, Department of Agricultural, Environmental, and Development Economics, The Ohio State University.
- 5. Katchova, A.L., R. Chandio, and K. Ding. 2022. "Boom or Bust: Where are Ohio Farms Financially?" Report, Department of Agricultural, Environmental, and Development Economics, The Ohio State University.
- 6. Chandio, R., H. Wu, A.L. Katchova, A.K. Giri, and D. Subedi. 2022. "Benchmarking Ohio Farms' Financial Health" Report, Department of Agricultural, Environmental, and Development Economics.
- 7. Chandio, R., and A.L. Katchova. 2022. "<u>Accuracy in USDA International Baseline Projections for the U.S. Compared to Other Global Leaders in Corn and Soybeans.</u>" Report, Department of Agricultural, Environmental, and Development Economics.
- 8. Chandio, R., and A.L. Katchova. 2021. "USDA and OECD Baseline Projections." Report,

Department of Agricultural, Environmental, and Development Economics.

Extension/Outreach Articles

(* denotes undergraduate students)

- 1. Chandio, R. 2025. "<u>Inflation and farmland: understanding real vs. nominal value</u>." Ag Decision Maker Newsletter, Iowa State University Extension and Outreach, January 2025.
- Chandio, R. 2024. "Outlook for land values in 2025 and beyond." Ag Decision Maker Newsletter, Iowa State University Extension and Outreach, December 2024.
- 3. Sharp*, O., and R. Chandio. 2024. "Shifting Drivers of Iowa Farmland Value" Ag Decision Maker Newsletter, Iowa State University Extension and Outreach, November 2024.
- 4. Chandio, R. 2024. "The Landscape of Farmland Values: Beyond Income and Interest Rates" Agricultural Policy Review, Fall 2024. Center for Agricultural and Rural Development, Iowa State University.
- 5. Chandio, R. and C. Hart. 2024. "Integrating USDA baseline projections with WASDE reports for a comprehensive agricultural market outlook" Ag Decision Maker Newsletter, Iowa State University Extension and Outreach, October 2024.
- 6. Sharp*, O., R. Chandio, T. Nebola. 2024. "Evolution of beginning farmer programs in the Farm Bill" Ag Decision Maker Newsletter, Iowa State University Extension and Outreach, June 2024.
- Chandio, R. 2024. "Land Values, Interest Rates, and the Federal Reserve's Expectations"
 Agricultural Policy Review, Spring 2024. Center for Agricultural and Rural Development, Iowa State University.
- 8. Renshaw* E., R. Chandio, and K. Tidgren. 2024. "Corporate and Foreign Land Ownership in Lowa" Agricultural Policy Review, Spring 2024. Center for Agricultural and Rural Development, lowa State University.
- 9. Chandio, R. 2024. "Land values, expectations, and land affordability" Ag Decision Maker Newsletter, Iowa State University Extension and Outreach, April 2024.
- Chandio, R. 2024. "How Will Changes in Net Incomes Affect Iowa's Land Market?" Agricultural Policy Review, Winter 2024. Center for Agricultural and Rural Development, Iowa State University.
- 11. Chandio, R. 2023. "<u>Iowa Land Value Survey News Release 2023</u>" Iowa State University, December 2023.
- 12. Chandio, R. 2023. "<u>Iowa Land Value Survey Brochure 2023</u>" Iowa State University, December 2023.
- 13. Chandio, R. 2023. "Outlook for land values in 2024 and beyond" Ag Decision Maker Newsletter, Iowa State University Extension and Outreach, December 2023.
- 14. Chandio, R. 2023. "Roots and returns: Iowa farmland values and ownership dynamics" Proceedings of 2023 34th Annual Integrated Crop Management Conference, Iowa State University Extension and Outreach, December 2023.
- 15. Chandio, R. 2023. "Aging Iowa farmers and the anticipated farmland transfer" Ag Decision Maker Newsletter, Iowa State University Extension and Outreach, November 2023.

Extension/Outreach Presentations

- 1. **How do Land Markets Work?** Ag Credit School, Iowa Bankers Association and Iowa State University, Ankeny, Iowa, June 5, 2025.
- 2. **Farm Real Estate,** Ag Credit School, Iowa Bankers Association and Iowa State University, Ankeny, Iowa, June 3, 2025.
- 3. **Influences on Land Values and Ownership,** Farmland Owners Workshop, Altoona, Iowa, May 16, 2025.
- 4. **Introduction to Farmland Markets,** Invited Guest Lecture for Agronomy AGRON 4500: Issues in Sustainable Agriculture, Ames, Iowa, April 17, 2025.
- 5. **2024 in Review: The Land Markets Landscape,** Farmland Owners Workshop, Altoona, Iowa, February 21, 2025. (~70 farmland owners).
- 6. **Farmland Values in a Changing Market,** Crops TV Series, ISU Extension and Outreach Crops Team. February 6, 2025.
- 7. **Overview of the Farmland Markets,** Pro-Ag Outlook Meeting at Kirkwood Community College, Cedar Rapids, IA. February 3, 2025. (~50 students)
- 8. Land Values in 2024 and expectations for 2025. Webinar in Northern Iowa, January 7, 2025.
- 9. **Overview of the 2024 Land Markets,** Women in Ag Webinar, Ag Decision Maker, December 19, 2024.
- 10. **2024 Iowa Land Value Survey Press Conference**, Press Conference, Curtiss Hall ISU, December 17, 2024 (YouTube live streaming).
- 11. Land market insights: Trends, drivers, and foreign ownership, 35th Integrated Crop Management Conference, Iowa State University Extension and Outreach, 11-12 December 2024. (~300 crop advisers and farmers)
- 12. **Economic Analysis of Farmland Markets: An Introduction,** Invited Guest Lecture for Ag Economics ECON 2300 Farm Business Management, Ames, Iowa, September 24, 2024 (~100 students).
- 13. **Ag Economic Update: Crops, Livestock, and Land,** Agricultural Law Seminar, Center for Agricultural Law and Taxation, Ankeny, Iowa, September 17, 2024. (~100 ag lawyers and farmers).
- 14. **Who Owns Iowa Land?** Serbian Women in Agriculture, Ames, Iowa, September 16, 2024. (~10 agribusiness owners and policy makers from Serbia).
- 15. **Soft Landing? Iowa Farmland Values and Market Dynamics,** Farmland Owners Workshop, Altoona, Iowa, September 6, 2024. (~70 farmland owners).
- 16. **Iowa & Midwest Farmland Ownership Dynamics**, Women in Ag, Southeast Iowa Women Managing Farmland Forum, Iowa City, Iowa, September 4, 2024. (~25 farmland owners)
- 17. **Domestic, Absentee, and Foreign Ownership of Agricultural Land**, 2024 North Central Farm Management Committee Meeting, Purdue University, West Lafayette, Indiana, August 13, 2024 (~50 agricultural economists)
- 18. Land Value Predictions, 2024 SMLV Land and Commodity Price Predictions, 2024 ISU 96th Annual Soil Management and Land Valuation Conference, Scheman Building, Ames, Iowa, May 15, 2024 (~200 farm managers, appraisers, ag lenders)
- 19. Land Values and the new Land Economist, 2024 ISU Extension and Outreach Crops Team Spring In-Service, March 20, 2024.

- 20. **From Pakistan to the Midwest**, Iowa State University Agricultural Business Club, Curtiss Hall, Ames, Iowa, February 1, 2024.
- 21. **Introduction to the Farmland Markets Extension Program,** ASFMRA Annual Meetings, January 31-Februrary 1, 2024. (~150 farm managers, appraisers, ag lenders)
- 22. **2023 Iowa Land Value Survey Press Conference**, Press Conference, Curtiss Hall ISU, December 12, 2023 (YouTube live streaming).
- 23. **Roots and Returns: Iowa Farmland Values and Ownership Dynamics**, 34th Integrated Crop Management Conference, Iowa State University Extension and Outreach, 4-5 December 2023. (~300 crop advisers and farmers)
- 24. **Iowa Farmland Ownership Dynamics**, 2023 Midwest Agriculture Conference, Federal Reserve Bank of Chicago, Invited Talk, 28 November 2023. (~100 ag policy stakeholders, economists, ag lenders)
- 25. **Roots and Returns: Iowa Farmland Values and Ownership Dynamics**, 2023 Virtual Pro-Ag Outlook Webinar, Iowa State University Extension and Outreach, 14 November 2023.
- 26. Farm Financial Outlook: Land Values and Cash Rents. Where Have They Been? And Where Will They Go? Extension seminar, Iowa State University, 26 January 2023.
- 27. **Ohio Farm Finance Outlook,** OSU Agricultural Policy and Outlook Conference (contribution), 15 November 2022.
- 28. **Boom or Bust: Where are Ohio Farms Financially?** Ask the Expert, OSU Farm Science Review, 20 September 2022, London, OH.
- 29. **Formalizing Farm Financial Documents for Better Farm Management**, AAEA Extension Graduate Student Competition, AAEA Annual Meeting, July 31-August 2, 2022. [link].
- 30. **Are Our Farms Financially Secure?** Ask the Expert (contribution), OSU Farm Science Review, 21 September 2021, London, OH.

TEACHING

Iowa State University

Assistant Professor, Department of Economics

ECON 364 – Rural Property Appraisal, Spring 2024; Spring 2025
 Undergraduate level course in agricultural finance, 3 credit hours. Enrollment of 50-90 students annually. The course teaches fundamentals and principles of valuing and appraising rural property, especially farmland. Educational tools include Excel examples, guest lectures from professional appraisers, and team projects.

The Ohio State University

Graduate Teaching Associate, Department of Agricultural, Environmental and Development Economics

AEDECON 3130 - Principles of Agribusiness Finance (Lead Instructor), Fall 2022
 Enrollment: 50 students. Responsibilities: taught lectures, developed course content, supervised
 TA, graded HW and exams, and held office hours.
 Topics include: agribusiness financial statements, financial reporting, decision-making for farm

management and optimization, and concepts from production economics. Student Evaluation of Instruction Score: 3.43/5.

- AEDECON 8202 Agricultural Finance (Guest Lecture), Fall 2022
 Ph.D. field seminar course. Guest lecture in the session "New Methods in Agricultural Economics."
- AEDECON 6130 Applied Quantitative Methods III (Lab Instructor & Teaching Assistant), Spring 2021
 Responsibilities: Taught weekly lab sessions (econometrics instruction with R), graded homework
 and exams, and held office hours.
 Student Evaluation of Instruction Score: 5/5.
- AEDECON 7120 Advanced Quantitative Methods II (Lab Instructor & Teaching Assistant), Fall 2020
 Responsibilities: Taught weekly lab sessions (econometrics instruction with MATLAB), graded
 homework and exams, and held office hours.
 Student Evaluation of Instruction Score: 4.67/5.
- AEDECON 7110 Advanced Quantitative Methods I (Lab Instructor & Teaching Assistant), Fall 2020
 Responsibilities: Taught weekly lab sessions (econometrics instruction with MATLAB), graded
 homework and exams, and held office hours.
 Student Evaluation of Instruction Score: 4.89/5.
- AEDECON 4535 International Economic Development (Teaching Assistant), Spring 2020 Responsibilities: Graded homework and exams and held office hours.
- AEDECON 3102 Principles of Agribusiness Marketing (Teaching Assistant), Spring 2020
 Responsibilities: Graded homework and exams and held office hours.
- AEDECON 3101 Principles of Agribusiness Management (Teaching Assistant), Fall 2019
 Responsibilities: Graded homework and exams and held office hours.

STUDENT ADVISING

Ph.D. Advisees as Major or Co-major Professor: Jineon Moon (joint with Hongli Feng) since spring 2025

M.S. Advisees as Major or Co-Major Professor:

Brandon Yoch, Department of Economics MSAE, since fall 2024 (completed in spring 2025) Conor Wilson, Department of Economics MSE, since fall 2024 (completed in spring 2025)

Undergraduate Student Research Project Advisor:

Olivia Sharp, Agronomy and Rural Sociology majors, since fall 2024 (ongoing)

- -Extension publication: "Shifting drivers of Iowa farmland value"
- -Poster selected for presentation at: Norman Borlaug Lecture Poster Competition 2024 Caroline Strawhacker, Agricultural Business & Agronomy major, spring 2025

Undergraduate Honors Students:

Alexis Casner, Political Science major, spring 2025

Evelyn Colin, Political Science major, spring 2025

Megan Graves, Community and Regional Planning major, spring 2025

Noah Schmitz, Finance major, spring 2025

Isaac Stramel, Computer Science major, spring 2025

Olivia Sharp, Freshman Honors Program, "Evolution of beginning farmer programs in the Farm Bill", fall 2024

Erin Renshaw, Freshman Honors Program, "Corporate and Foreign Land Ownership in Iowa", fall 2024

Honors and Awards

Top 10 Finalist for AAEA Extension Graduate Student Competition, 2022.

University Fellowship, The Ohio State University, 2018-2019.

Dean's Honor List, Lahore University of Management Sciences, 2015 -2018.

Successful Completion, The Erdő's Institute's Data Science Boot Camp, May 2021.

GRANTS

Chandio, R. 2025. \$2,000. "Needs Assessment for Iowa Land Markets." North Central Sustainable Agriculture Research and Education (SARE), 2025.

Chandio, R., and H. Feng. 2024 (PI) \$50,000. "Exploring a Digital Platform for Land Valuation and Agricultural Sustainability." *Iowa State University Office of Vice President for Research*, 2024-2025.

"Evaluating the USDA Agricultural Baseline Projections." PI: A.L. Katchova, GRA: Rabail Chandio, USDA ERS Cooperative Agreement, ERS Administrator Office, \$90,000.

SERVICE AND LEADERSHIP

- Reviewer for American Journal of Agricultural Economics, European Review of Agricultural Economics, Applied Economics Perspectives and Policy, Agricultural Finance Review, Agricultural Economics, Journal of Commodity Markets, Agribusiness: An International Journal, AAEA annual meeting 2022, 2023, 2024 abstracts.
- *Seminar Committee Member*, Department of Economics, Iowa State University, May 2025-present.
- Search Committee Member, 2 Positions in Department of Economics, Iowa State University, March-April 2025.
- *Econ Awards Committee Member*, Department of Economics, Iowa State University, Aug 2024-present.
- *CALS Awards Committee Member*, College of Agriculture and Life Sciences, Iowa State University, Jan 2025-present.
- *Graduate Admissions Committee Member*, Department of Economics, Iowa State University, Aug 2024-present.
- Academic Advisor, Pakistan Student Association at Iowa State University, May 2024 present

- Academic Vice President, Iowa Chapter of the American Society of Farm Managers and Rural Appraisers, November 2023 – present
- President, Graduate Women in Economics, January 2022 August 2023.
- Search Committee Member, Agricultural Economics and Agribusiness Faculty Position in Department of Agricultural, Environmental and Development Economics, The Ohio State University, 2022-2023.
- *Graduate Student Mentor*, Department of Agricultural, Environmental and Development Economics, The Ohio State University, August 2021 July 2022.
- AEDE Liaison, Graduate Women in Economics, May 2021 December 2021.
- 2nd Year Student Representative, AEDE Graduate Student Association, August 2019 May 2020.

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

Agricultural and Applied Economics Association, 2021-present

NC1177: Agricultural and Rural Finance Markets in Transition, 2021-present

CV Updated May 2025